From: Ferris, Scott

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 9:10 AM

To: T1 <tl@cityofberkeley.info>

Subject: RE: T1 Update

All

The link in #1 and the date for the BMASP Meeting were incorrect. Here is the corrected version.

T1 Mailing List update

1. https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/City Council/2020/12 Dec/Documents/2020-12-
15 Iltem 14 Recommendations for Implementing Phase.aspx

The above link takes you to the 41 page, T1 Phase 2 Report approved by City Council on 12-15-2020. On pages 39-41 is
the final T1 Phase 2 detailed project list. We expect the bond sale for Phase 2A (approximately $29,140,000) to occur in
late March or early April.

2. Attachments of on-going construction:

JPEG7739- This is an image of the Rose Garden Project. Visible here are some of the new walls, the ADA path to the
trellis and the bases for the new redwood standards.

JPEG1436 this is an image of the outside of the Live Oak Community Center. The majority of the work has been done to
the inside building, but the contractor is in the finishing stages and completing the outside work.

3. Phase 1 Projects still under construction are the following:

Adult Mental Health Facility- Complete by mid- February

Live Oak Community Center- Complete end of February

San Pablo Park (2-5, 5-12 and tennis courts)- Complete end of March

Rose Garden Pergola, Pathways, Walls, Tennis Court and ADA work- Complete end of March
Main Corp Yard Electrical and Back up-Generator Upgrades — Complete in April

Marina Corp Yard Electrical Upgrades — Complete in April

North Berkeley Senior Center- Complete in June

Marina Streets (University, Spinnaker and Marina) - out to bid 1/22- Complete by 12-21

Grove Park Sports Field Upgrades- Phase 1 (field) and Phase 2 (play Structure)- Complete in 2022

4. We are holding 4 public meetings in at the end of January. They are listed below and attached above are the
promotional materials.

Berkeley Pier-Ferry meeting
When: January 21, 2021, 6:30-8:30 PM
Address: http://zoom.us/j/93212728437

Santa Fe ROW Planning Meeting

When: Jan 27, 2021, 6:30 PM - 8:00 PM
Address: https://zoom.us/j/93485975787
Phone: (669) 900-6833,,93485975787#

Berkeley Marina Area Specific Study (BMASP)
When: January 28, 2021, 6:30-8:30 PM
Address: https://zoom.us/j/93373467062

Santa Fe ROW Planning Meeting #2

When: Jan 30, 2021, 10:00 AM - 11:30 AM

Address: https://zoom.us/j/96543653982

Phone: (669) 900-6833,,96543653982# 1
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Potential Park Development

Santa Fe Right-of-Way

4 BLOCKS - WARD ST TO BLAKE ST

Please join us for a community meeting via zoom to
discuss possible ideas for a new park at the Santa Fe
Right-of-Way. Our goal is to submit a proposal to the
California State Parks Prop 68 grant program by the
deadline of March 21, 2021. We have two meetings
scheduled in late January 2021 below, and will do one
more meeting in February early March, 2021.

When: Jan 27, 2021, 6:30 PM - 8:00 PM

Topic: Santa Fe ROW - potential new park - a Prop 68 grant proposal
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

Phone: (669) 900-6833,96543653982# Par‘l((s
ake
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For questions, send an email to echan@cityofberkeley.info Be Fer!
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